

City of Humble Beautification Committee:

Meeting Minutes June 2, 2021

In Attendance: Gwen Willis, Sharon Mittag, Arliss Bentley, Susan McDaniel, Susan Grawl, Margaret Jo Byron, Dr Braddick, and Fidel Martinez

Gwen called the meeting to order at 3:32 pm.

A motion was made to approve the minutes. Motion made by Sharon Mittag and seconded by Dr. Braddick. Motion passed.

City of Humble Festivals: The Farmers market has a new vendor and date. It will now be on Saturdays. It was suggested that someone contact Channel 13 regarding the Farmers Market to get the word out. Gwen will mention this to Jennifer. The next Music on Main Event on June 11, 2021 we will have 2 food trucks and an ice cream truck. The city is helping to promote the event. We will have Cousin's Lobster, Taqueria Indomable and Yeti Sunshine. We can use the City's A frames to help promote the event the day of. The Humble Clean up will be October 16, 2021 the Methodist Church is having a garage sale the same day as the clean up on their property. The pumpkin patch at Methodist will not happen due to a supply issue with the vendor.

Main Street & Historic Downtown Humble: WildCat Den, the old museum and senior center have bids to be demolished. They need to have Centerpoint to turn off the power and get the asbestos abatement completed. This should all be done within the next 30 days.

Artesian Well: Eastex Pool met with Fidel and Mark Arnold. They are working on their proposal and drawing to present. The pool pump will be moved so that it is not visible. Fox Family is too busy to provide a bid. The remainder of that private property that is adjacent to the well is still in probate.

Code Enforcement—Areas of concern within the city: Fidel is bogged down. The new system is in place and he is still working in it to get it how he wants it. There is a vagrant problem in the area that he is addressing. The owner that removed the mobile home without a permit is receiving citations.

Promotion/Advertising for city and local events: It was suggested to have a TV screen installed at City Hall to promote city events similar to the one at the Civic Center.

Old Cemetery on South Houston: It was stated that the flag poles that the DAR installed at the cemetery are great as they keep the flags from hitting the ground. No update on the Veteran's Day event.

Christmas Parade: The parade route was discussed and it was announced again that the parade will be on Saturday, December 4th. Gwen reached out to Jennifer to see if there are any events at the Civic Center that evening that would prevent floats from using the parking area to offload, she indicated that we could use the overflow parking lot.. This will be discussed at the next meeting. We will need to start preparing the parade registration forms.

Discussion of items for future meetings: Add the parade items to be done.

Adjournment: A motion was made by Sharon and a second by Margaret Jo for adjournment at 4:43pm

**THE NEXT MEETING WILL BE WEDNESDAY, July 7, 2021 AT
Humble Civic Center, 8233 Will Clayton Pkwy Rooms A-D, AT 3:30 PM.**